# MARSHFIELD PARISH COUNCIL

Marshfield Parish Council held a meeting on Tuesday 20th August 2024 in Tolzey Hall.

Cllrs present: Cllr G LeMasonry Cllr H Finnegan Cllr D Brooks Cllr L Cousins Cllr R Friend Cllr B Homent Cllr M Palmer

Members of the Public - 1

Apologies: Cllr A Christie, Cllr P Hogben, Cllr R Snow

#### **Confirmation of previous minutes**

Proposed by Cllr Finnegan, seconded by Cllr Brooks, carried unanimously.

#### Items from the public

None

## Matters arising

- a) Highway Matters Litter left behind following a Motocross event off Rushmead Lane. Event organisers informed. Cherry Trees around small playground area need pruning back, PC to contact Crest Nicholson.
- b) Marshfield Outdoor Recreation Association Nothing
- c) Marshfield Community Land Trust Local MP and Cllr Palmer visited the site following Village Day. PC to request a Highway Improvement scheme to extend the speed reduction beyond WheatField Barns to Down Road.
- d) Local Environment Doncombe Brook water project presentation on 18th September at Community Centre.

#### Planning

Rocks East Woodland Ashwicke Road. Erection of Campsite facilities building with showers and toilets, campsite shop and admin office and educational classrooms / seminar rooms. P24/01896/CLE No objection proposed by Cllr Brooks, seconded by Cllr Homent, carried unanimously.

90 High Street. Installation of Air Source Heat Pump to rear of modern Extension P24/01068/HH P24/01947/LB No objection proposed by Cllr Homent, seconded by Cllr Friend, carried unanimously.

17 Withymead Road. Installation of external wall insulation with a render finish; the removal and replacement of all uPVC windows and the addition of 8 photovoltaic panels. P24/01303/HH (Revisions) No objection proposed by Cllr Brooks, seconded by Cllr Finnegan, carried unanimously.

11 Withymead Road. Installation of external wall insulation with a render finish; the removal and replacement of all uPVC windows and the addition of 8 photovoltaic panels. P24/01302/HH (Revisions) No objection proposed by Cllr Brooks, seconded by Cllr Finnegan, carried unanimously.

## **Approved Planning**

Land At Tanners Lane. Works to crown raise 2 Copper Beech trees by 4m. P24/01649/TCA

5 Hitchen Close. Variation of condition 2 (list of plans) attached to planning permission P23/03013/HH to amend the rear elevation of the extension. P24/01470/RVC

4 Withymead Road. Installation of external wall insulation with a render finish; the removal and replacement of all uPVC windows and the addition of 8 photovoltaic panels. P24/01300/HH

## **Planning Appeal**

79 High Street. Relocation of gate pier to widen access to allow for off street parking. P24/00425/LB APP/P0119/Y/24/3346694

## Biodiversity Policy and Local Nature Action Plan update.

PC agreed to adopt the Policy proposed by Cllr Brooks, seconded by Cllr Finnegan, Carried. Agenda LNAP update for future meeting. TBC

## **Bus Stop Mural**

PC thanks FG Bond & Son for cleaning the Shelter. Painting to go ahead at the weekend. PC to confirm sponsorship.

## Local Plan Additional Consultation – PC Response

PC agreed to adopt the MCLT response and to submit it following the next MCLT meeting on 9th September.

## Correspondence

Paula Church - Re loose cemetery stone. PC to look into this.

Dan Wright – Re speeding on A420 alongside village. Circulated. PC to request a Highway Improvement Scheme supported by Cllr Palmer.

Phoebe McNally, Devisio Pictures – re filming in village 22<sup>nd</sup> September. PC requested that affected residents be notified in advance.

John Barnett - Lists of Wild Flowers and Birds, Butterflies found at Ringswell Common. Circulated

## Finance

After the following transactions the balances are: C/A £4,621.99 D/A £67,106.09 NatWest £28,232.57 £5,000 transferred from D/A to C/A.

British Gas	£56.95	Electricity at Tolzey Hall
British Gas	£29.99	Electricity at Pavilion
Amazon	£44.43	Paint and rollers for Bus Shelter
James Chiddy	£217.00	Gates, litter collection and supplies.
Jess Robins	£58.50	Cleaning at Pavilion.
Stephen O'Donovan	£59.00	Wasp Nest removal from Withymead
Rachel Hollyer	£1,607.48	Clerk's Salary
Viking Direct	£74.58	Office supplies

Finance Schedule proposed by Cllr Finnegan, seconded by Cllr Homent, carried unanimously. Payments to be made online.

## **District Councillor Feedback**

PC to send MCLT response to additional Local Plan Consultation to Cllr Palmer.

## **Matters for Discussion**

Fire Risk Assessment went ahead, report being prepared. Agenda next meeting with PC Meeting Room discussion. Thank you to Cllr Friend for planting donated Photinia plants at the Cemetery.

PC to speak to SGC re brightness of street lights at Hay St.

The Community Centre Breakfasts were successful at the weekend and raised funds for the Three Shires Medical Practice, in particular these funds will help to keep the Vaccination clinic open by buying a new fridge to store the vaccines. Thank you to all the volunteers.

Repairs to the damaged stone plinth over the Catherine Wheel entrance are in hand.

Apologies for next meeting from Cllr LeMasonry, Cllr Brooks and Cllr Cousins.

Date of Next Meeting – 3<sup>rd</sup> September 2024

Meeting closed at 8.20pm marshfieldparishcouncil.co.uk